

From: Greg Kunkle

To: Doug Young

Date: August 21, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0915-EX-ST-2015

---

Message:

OET's questions are below in with responses following.

1. What part of the FCC rules will the equipment be certified for? Will it be Part 15? If so can the equipment be operated under 47CFR2.805(d) without need for an experimental STA?

Certification will be under Part 15. SCA does not believe that it clearly meets the requirements of 47CFR2.805(d) since the device has been fully developed and is undergoing TCB testing. The Lincoln Field tests will determine configuration and reliability issues in a high-traffic event and are intended more to determine installation techniques and best practices.

2. Provide a justification for the number of units for model #s 2ABK3-682870 and 2ABK3- 682802.

The evaluation is expected to involve installations at more than one restroom throughout the stadium.

The 2ABK3-652802 is a soap dispenser unit.

The 2ABK3-682870 is a sensor unit. Two are installed in each towel dispenser (total of 42 sensors) and one is installed in each tissue dispenser (total of 68 sensors).

Multiple devices are installed in each applicable restroom. This is why authority for a larger number of units is requested as compared to the Visitor Registration Unit, 2ABK3-682850 (one per restroom entryway), or Data Collection, Unit 2ABK3-682860 (one per restroom).